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Lilliston, Melinda [ 0100 O 637 C’g

From: corphelp
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2008 1:07 PM
To: 'Karen Mahlios'

Cc: CorpAddressChange
Subject: RE: Add tax ID 26-3887079
The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for-update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Karen Mahlios [mailto:Karen@allproagencies.com}
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 1:02 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Add tax ID 26-3887079

Allpro Landscape Services LLC TAX ID 26-3887079
Please add tax ID number

Thank You

Karen Mahlios

441160 sTCEL W
Bradenton, FL 34210

Phone 941-794-5100 Ext 224
Fax 941-794-5116

ExchangeDefender Message Security provided by Suncoast Business Technologies: Check
Authenticity '

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida’s Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction Survey
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